GATESHEAD METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

COMMUNITIES AND PLACE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE MEETING

Monday, 19 June 2017

PRESENT: Councillor N Weatherley (Chair)

Councillor(s): T Graham, L Caffrey, B Clelland, S Dickie, D Duggan, M Hood, H Haran, J McClurey, C McHugh, J Simpson, J Turnbull, A Wheeler, D Bradford and S Hawkins

APOLOGIES: Councillor(s): D Davidson and K Dodds

CPL32 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the last meeting held on 24 April 2017 were approved as a correct record.

CPL33 CONSTITUTION

The constitution of the Committee and the appointment of the Chair and Vice Chair for the 2017/18 municipal year, as approved by the Council at its meeting on 12 May 2017, was noted.

RESOLVED – that the information be noted

CPL34 ROLE AND REMIT

The role of the Committee and the powers delegated to it were reported.

RESOLVED - that the information be noted.

CPL35 THE COUNCIL PLAN - YEAR END ASSESSMENT AND PERFORMANCE DELIVERY 2016-17

The Committee received a report and presentation on the Council Plan – Year End assessment of Performance and Delivery 2016/2017. An update on the performance and delivery of the Council Plan 2015-2020 was also provided.

Targets for 2020 were set as part of the Council's Performance Management Framework, for the period 2015/2016 to 2019/2020 to enable performance to be monitored to ensure continuous improvement. These targets were approved by Cabinet on 12 July2 016. The year end 2016/2017 assessment of performance report relates to the remit of the Communities and Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee and focuses on achievements, areas identified for improvement and future actions.

The Committee asked officers specific questions relating to the indicators contained in the report, most of which were answered in the meeting, the remainder will be circulated in due course.

- RESOLVED i) The Committee agreed that the activities undertaken at year end 2016/17 were achieving the desired outcomes in the Council Plan 2015-2020
 - ii) The Committee agreed that the report be referred to Cabinet on 18 July with the recommendations from this Overview and Scrutiny Committee for their consideration

CPL36 THE COUNCIL AND PARTNERS APPROACH TO ROADS AND HIGHWAYS

The Committee have agreed that the focus of its review in 2016-17 will be the role of the Council and its partners towards roads and highways. During the course of the review it is proposed that the Committee will consider evidence of the approach principally in the four areas of road safety/accidents, road and pavement repairs, bus lanes and traffic congestion.

It is proposed that the review will take place over a ten month from 19 June 2017 to 13 April 2018. It will involve the presentation of expert evidence, research and may, if appropriate, also include site visits.

The suggested scope of this review includes a consideration of a number of factors affecting the road network, and its ability to meet the needs of residents and businesses in Gateshead now and in the future. The four areas proposed to be covered in the review are:-

- Road safety/accidents
- Road and pavement repairs
- Bus lanes
- Traffic congestion

Evidence will be sought from a variety of sources including Department, Transport and Public Protection and Street Scene. It is envisaged that external bodies from which evidence will be sought will include Highways England, NECA, the emergency services, Nexus and Go Ahead.

RESOLVED - that the scope, process and timescale of the Review of the Council and Partners' approach to roads and highways be agreed.

Chair.....